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From: Trefethen, Jean

Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 11:33 AM
To: Nancy Johnson

Subject: RE: Memorandum of Understanding

Good morning Nancy,

The Street address is: US Nuclear Regulatory Commission, 11545 Rockville Pike, Rockville MD
20852, Attn: Jean Trefethen, MS 8F5. Please include the MS 8F5 as this directs the item to
my mail box with in the office.

We look forward to receiving the MOU and finalizing this agreement.

Jean

From: Nancy Johnson [njohnson@piic.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 11:13 AM
To: Trefethen, Jean

Subject: Memorandum of Understanding

Greetings Ms. Trefethen:

Could you provide me with a street address as to where I can send the originals? Phil
Mahowald forwarded the email to me that you sent him with an address including a mail stop
number. I’ve been instructed to send it to you Federal Express. Unfortunately, Federal
Express will not deliver to mail stops or P.0. boxes.

Can you provide me with an actual street address?
Thank you!

Nancy Johnson

Legal Department

Prairie Island Indian Community
5636 Sturgeon Lake Road

Welch, MN 55089

800-554-5473, ext. 4136

The information contained in this email message is privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at 800-554-5473, ext.
4136 or by email to legal@piic.org. Thank you. --
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